
THC CITY OF NEW YORK 

HOUS!nG fdtD DE\'ELOPMEIH ADMIHISTf: .. ."ION 
DEPARTMENT OF BUILDINGS 

DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDU,•.~ l) . ·,·~. ... t. April B, 1970 

TO: John Anch"ca, Chief .lnnp,?ctor - Boiler Division 

FROM: Thom3.s V. Burkc,P.E., Director of Operntions 

SUBJECT: Donial of Applicr.tion :for i.:Oglneers License 

~1hen it has b~en determined that an npplicnnt f0~ an engineers 

license is not qualified under,· the terms of the exru:·.~·~::1tion announce-

ment, th3 £::;:plicar:.t shall be ~o notified h1 ,:ritingo This notice 

shall be signed by the inspector making the determ:in:·~-;·,ion and ccul1ter­

sign~d by the Chief Inspector of the Boiler Di vision •. !id shall be 

-mailed_ to th~ applicant u:i.thin one month ·or the init:Ll interview 

date. A n:ic,ncd copy of thin notice shall be inDertcd in the applic-

ation folder. -. - • 

This p:-ocedure is to be put into effect i.rmnecliat~~ 1y. 

~~ 1/ .,I,,,.,. ~ 
- / _,., ,.,~,/'/_ 1 -f' ,.-· _··/ 1· /, '')/!- C '.•; 1' ...L~· - ' . - . ' . ".£-' ~ • '- ..-<., _.. -

Thomaz V. B~,. .,P .E. 
Director of C.orations 

cc: ztsff 
Boiler !):i.visiori (.35) 
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